



## **December 6, 2018 Booster Meeting Minutes**

In attendance: Greg McWhirter, Wendy Stone, Terri Ziemnicki, Nicole Boland, Kris Lambert, Michelle Blais, Jen Mackowski, Richard Leydon, Ann Antkowiak, Anna DiGennaro

Meeting started at 7:05 PM

President:

-Budget Review, Greg went over numbers based on current players list. If there will be a surplus in the budget, the second hockey payment could be reduced instead of refunding each family at the end of the year. \$11,000 is the end goal to carry over, and last year we were closer to \$14,000 due to anticipated legal and tax preparer payments.

- Discussion of buying of a video camera. Is the buying of a camera part of the hockey program? The board agreed that buying the camera is a smart investment going forward for the program as the Coach uses the game film as a training tool.

-The Hudl account from last year has been cancelled. Terri texted Brian M. to see if Wildcats can use Hudl account from Granby. Or if not, we need to open an account. Brian and Mike B. are in contact about this and we will update team through email as soon as we have an answer.

-Bylaws new this year that were reviewed by Peter Borman. They will be approved this week and will be the bylaws moving forward from here

Town night dates and senior night dates were chosen and are: 1/26 Suffield 2/8 Windsor Locks. THE BIN? Does Diane have this bin? Greg going to check with Diane.

Subway nights have been picked 12/19, 1/16, 1/30, 2/13. Michelle Begley is the coordinator. I will get Michelle Terri's email.

-Senior night: Kris Lambert going to coordinate. Ann going to grab the frames for the senior parents. She will also grab the poster boards for the town nights for the managers.

-Brad Presnik will be the voice of the Wildcats again. He is happy to be doing this again.

-Terri going to print out the season passes. Going to promote the season passes for a great gift option. 7 home games for \$25!!

-Wayne ordered Christmas gifts for the three coaches.

-emails to be sent from each town rep to the principals and A.D.s letting them know they are invited to each home game, free of charge. Town reps will send these emails. School staff planning to attend the games must show their school ID at the door as confirmation of who they are.

Pasta dinners: First one on December 10 in Suffield. Granby will be in January and Windsor Locks will be in February. We will schedule those as we get closer to Jan. and Feb.

Vice President:

-sponsorships. We have 6 players who have turned in forms and we are up to \$2,175. Forms are due to Terri by 12/8. Before the first game, Doreen and Russ will touch base so Russ can make the programs with the correct sponsors.

-Fundraising report.

1. Poinsettias fundraiser was a success. We made \$914
2. Chipotle scheduled for 1/7 from 4-9. There will be a signup genius for parents to sign up for half hour shifts to stand by door and ask the patrons to tell the counter to donate to Wildcats hockey.
3. Munson's chocolate discussed as possible fund raiser. We will kick it off on January 1. Terri and Anna will coordinate.
4. Paint craze as a fundraiser. This year's paint craze will be a painting on January 19. More info to follow from Julie and Nicole.

Meeting adjourned at 8:35 PM